Adrienne Downs

From: John Ofenloch <john@rangerwireless.com>

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 1:16 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Subject: Re: Application for 214 Authority for Astro Telecommunications LLC
Categories: Accepted for Filing PN

Adrienne,

There is no one person/entity that owns greater than 10% of either of the Satori entities.

-john

John H. Ofenloch Jr.

President & CEO
RANGER Wireless Solutions®

3535 Travis Street, Suite 118
Dallas, TX 75204

john@rangerwireless.com

214-217-9220 Direct

214-693-1780 Mobile

No one can serve your Customers better than you!

MNOTICE: :

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 1o the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this communication in error, please notify my office immediately at 214-217-9220, Thank you,
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